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To: W@rmnll

From:

Sent: Thur 2/11/2021 12:55:40 PM

Subject: RE: PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting 15/02/2021
Received: Thur 2/11/2021 12:55:40 PM

Volgens mij hebben ze alleen in m‘pas een zichtbaar effect. Lastig voor NL om hier al naar te kijken, personen
die gevaccineerd zijn kunnen nog wel het virus bij zich hebben en anderen besmetten.

Groeten,

brom: IR ] K >

Sent: woensdag 10 februari 2021 16:29

To: NED) R REN v ;[ D EEE M v >

Subject: FW: PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting 15/02/2021

Hoil 5.1.2¢

A.s. maandag is er een speciale bijeenkomst van het PHIRI Rapid Exchange Forum (REF).

In het eerste uur zijn er presentaties van Eurostat, OECD, ECDC en The European Observatory on Health Systems
and Policies.
Als iemand aan wil haken, kan dat natuurlijk! Ik zal de uitnodiging voor de zekerheid straks doorsturen.

Het tweede uur is een normale sessie, met deze keer de vraag:
Is there any reduction in infection rates in vaccinated persons already visible?
Input daarop natuurlijk ook weer welkom (al weet ik niet welk antwoord hier nu precies op dit moment op verwacht

wordt...).

Hartelijke groet,

512e

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan @ | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
T 51.2e
E:

e arivm.nl | W: www.rivm.nl
https://www.rivm.nl/en/onderwerpen/national-node-health-information

From: [N ERE @ cocp ot>

Sent: woensdag 10 februari 2021 14:39
isH 5.1.2e <] 5.1.2e a oe.at>;
CAWEN @ univiora.edu.al' JEAFEN@ univiora.edu.al>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be' 4 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; LB @sciensano.be' g
NP (@ sciensano.be' <PEERIFEEN @ sciensano.be>; IERFEI @ zzjzfbih.ba' <RI
<JERPEER @ zzizfhih.ba>; IEECEF-IEN @ zzjzfbih.ba' <JCRF-IN (@ zzjzfbih.ba>;
BN @ zzjzfbih.ba' AN @ zzjzfbih.ba>; BEREFEEEN @ ncpha.government.bg' <k
EAF-EI @ ncpha.government.bg' <AL @ ncpha.government.bg>;
5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e Dhzjz.hr>;
5.1.2e @uzis.cz' g 5.1.2e @ uzis.cz>; 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’ < @Decdc.europa.eu>;

Duzis.cz>;

5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’ < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eus; 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’
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5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>; A @elixir-europe.org' < 5.1.2e @elixir-europe.org>;

5.1.2e @tai.ee’ <ERFL Dtai.ce>; EHIFEIE @ sm.ce'
B 51.2e 512 [IORYEE 512 [IORRSS] 512 [rONRGE
< S.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>;
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' 4 5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e
SREEEEN @ santepubliquefrance.fr' g 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @rki.de’
5.12e [g rki.de>;@rki.de' <ERESE @rki.de>; LR @ eopyy.gov.gr' <R @ eopyy.gov.gr>;
5.1.2e @med.uoc.gr' g 5.1.2e @med.uoc.gr>; IEAEAN @ gmail.com' <EREELE @ gmail.com>; RN @ eopyy.gov.gr'
SR @ e opyy.gov.gr>; ERFEIN @ eopyy.gov.gr' <SRN @ e0pyy.goV.gr>; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu>; @okfo.gov.hu’
5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu>; IEERFERE@ okfo.gov.hu' <BECHEFEEN (@ okfo.gov.hu>; IECRIFERE@ianphi.org'
AL ®ianphi.org>; IR ® health.gov.ie' <BIENEANN@ health.gov.ie>; AL @ hrb.ie' JEAPLE®@ hrb.ie>;
CRUPLEN @ hrb.ie' <JCRCIN @ hrb.ie>; 5.12e @health.gov.ie' < 5.1.2e @ health.gov.ie>; SR @ hse.ie'
5.1.2e Lie>: S i2e @iss.it' 5.1.2e @Diss.it>; iss.i 51.2e Diss.it>;
5.1.2e iss.i @iss.it>; CRIPER @ spke.gov. v <SS .gov.lv>; MERFEE @ spkc.gov. Iv'
5.1.2e @sam.lt' ¢ 5.1.2e > . @gov.mt'
B.1.28 @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e Dg . @gov.mt'
5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e @fhi.no>; 5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e @fhi.no>;
5.1.2e @ helsedir.no>; 5.1.2e @helsedir.no' < 5.1.2e @ helsedir.no>;
D mz.gov.pl>; ERFEIN@ mz.gov.pl' EERIFEEIN@ mz.gov.pl>; IEERFEE @ mz.gov.pl'
@mz.gov.pl' <BAE @ mz.gov.pl>; BRI @ medicina.ulisboa.pt'
SRR @ ihmt.unl.pt’ <A@ ihmt.unl.pt>; IR @ ihmt.unl.pt’
5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt' < 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>;
@dgs.min-saude.pt’' < 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro'

DiNsSp.gov.ro>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro’ <L @insp.gov.ro>; LR @insp.gov.ro'

5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; IEREECIN @ gmail.com’
@gmail.com>; R @insp.gov.ro’ <JEAFEI@insp.gov.ro>; 51.2e @batut.org.rs'
5.1.2e @batut.org.rs>; ERPLEN @ batut.org.rs' < 1.2e @batut.org.rs>; EERFLEM@nczisk.sk'

CRPPEN @ nczisk.sk>; 5.1.2e @nijz.si' 4 5.1.2e @ nijz.si>; 5.1.2e @nijz.si' <NERRED @nijz.si>;

CR RN (@ nijz.si' <PECRECAIN @ nijz.si>; 512 [aLNpAIME: S.1.2e D nijz.si>; BN @isciii.es' <GREE@ isciii.es>;

CRIERN @ isciii.es' <BCHIFTIN® isciii.es>; 512e [@I«R=3 °.12e Disciii.es>; [EAFEN @ isciii.es' <EHFEN@isciii.es>;
AW @isciii.es' <ERRE @ isciii.es>; [EAFEIN @ isciii.es' <PERFECE@isciii.es>; ERFA@ isciii.es' <ERFE@ isciii.es>; JEAFLM@ eu-
isciii.es' <JCHIFEER@ eu-isciii.es>; 5.1.2e @aragon.es' 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; @aragon.es'

5 5.12e @aragon.es>; 5.1.2e @aragon.es' < 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; @aragon.es'
] 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; SRV @ aragon.es’ <R @aragon.es>; [ERFLM@isciii.es’ isciii.es>;
5.1.2e @aragon.es' < 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'

< 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
5.1.2e |51 Ze B 51.2e a rivm‘n|>; 541 '/’EI 5.1.2e M>; @swansea.ac_uk'

A @swansea.ac.uk>; 5.1.2e q 5.1.2e @goeg.at>
Cc: 5.1.56 5.1.2¢ Dgoeg.at>
Subject: PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting 15/02/2021

Dear colleagues,

We are happy to invite you to our first PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting on 15" February 2021, 09:00-11:00. Please find below
and attached to this email the agenda for the two meeting sessions on Monday:

« 1% Special Edition REF 09:00-10:00
O Main activities, boards/expert groups, and different COVID-19 activities performed by organisations
O The guest speakers for the first Special Edition of REF are:
= Eurostat
= OECD
= ECDC
* The European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies
O See also the announcement on SharePoint

¢ 7th REF 10:00-11:00
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O Pre-selected question by participants: Is there any reduction in infection rates in vaccinated persons already
visible?

o If you want to provide your input but cannot participate on Monday, please send your information by email
oeg.at).

o If you have specific topics or questions you would like to include to the voting for discussion in the course of the
upcoming meetings, please email them tom.

The following meeting link is the same for both meeting sessions. To participate in the video conference, please click on
the following link and follow the instructions:

When logging m for the meeting please kmdly put your country or stitutional afftliation (for stakeholders) next to your
name.

Meeting number:
Password: 5.1.2h rom phones and video systems)

If you should dial in via telephone, you can find the available call-in numbers here. The following access code is required:
5.1.2h

If you are requested to install WebEx, you can also open WebEx via your Internet browser.

As soon as the application is open, connect your audio with a click on the phone receiver and click on the camera icon to
start your webcam if necessary.

Any feedback on the REF meetings is highly welcome. Please contact us at M!
We are looking forward to your participation.

With best wishes,
PHIRI WP3 and WP8 teams



